Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

M emor andum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent

SUBJECT: AWARD CONSTRUCTION PROPOSAL FOR HAYSELEMENTARY,
ROSSELEMENTARY, AND ODESSA HIGH SCHOOL ASBESTOS
ABATEMENT [BG-K]

DATE: October 18, 2005

Under a separate cover the Board of Trustees will be provided with tabulated results for the
Construction project for Hays Elementary, Ross Elementary and Odessa High School.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the proposals as listed below.
e Asbestos Removal Inc.
* Vanco Insulation
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sallis, David L. Finley,
Superintendent Executive Director
for Facilitiesand Maintenance



